



## PROFILE

### CONTACT

PHONE:  
+251920488676  
+31613709245

WEBSITE:  
-

EMAIL:  
Mamenie82@gmail.com

### SKILLS

Research  
Lecturing  
Teamwork  
Leadership

## Mamenie Endale Messelu,

### LL. B, LL.M, Assistant Professor of Laws

Mamenie is a strong, passionate, and motivational legal professional with a demonstrated history of working in the higher education industry. His area of interest focuses on commercial law, contract law, arbitration law, tax law, tort law, and NGO's law.

### EDUCATION

- LL.M Candidate in International Commercial Law  
University of Groningen, The Netherlands, 2020 – 2021
- LL.M in Business and Corporate Law (**Excellent Thesis Result**),  
Bahir Dar University, Ethiopia, 2015 – 2017
- LL. B, in Law (**Gold Medalist** of the Faculty)  
Wollo University, Ethiopia, 2009-2014

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Bahir Dar University, Ethiopia

- Assistant Professor of Law (Since August 2020),
- Lecturer in Law (Oct. 2017-August 2020)
- Legal Service Director (Oct. 2019-Sept. 2020)
- Course Holders/Chairs (Nov. 2018-Sept.2019)
- Head of Distance Education (Nov 2017-Nov 2018)

#### Arba Minch University, Ethiopia

- Assistant Lecturer (Oct. 2014- Sept.2017)

#### Legal Advocate and consultant, Ethiopia

- Self-employment, Parttime (April 2016-Sep 2020).

### PUBLICATIONS

1. Some Gaps Regarding the Regulation of Construction Insurance in Ethiopia, Bahir Dar University Journal of Law, Vol.9 (2), 2020.
2. Some Legal Controversies Regarding Party-affiliated Endowments and Their Participation in Business: The Case of Ethiopia, Bahir Dar University Journal of Law, Vol.9(1), 2020.
3. Corporate Social Responsibility in Agro processing and Garment Industry, Evidence from Ethiopia, Cogent Business and Management, Taylor and Francis Group, Vol.7, No. 1, 2020.
4. A Critical Analysis of the Ethiopian Civil Code Governing Sale of Goods in the Light of International Convention and Principles, BLR, Vol.7. No. 2, 2016.
5. The Challenges of Tax Law Drafting in Ethiopia, LL.M Thesis, Bahir Dar University, 2017.
6. The Effects of a Vacated Arbitral Award in a Comparative Perspectives, Abyssinia Law Blog Post, 2020.
7. Stolen Asset Recovery in Ethiopia: Critical Legal Issues and Challenges, Abyssinia Law Blog Post, 2019.